

STATISTICS

OPEN ACCESS JOURNALS

2023

List compiled by Jan Szczepański

Collecting since 1998

Probably the most comprehensive and truly global directory of open access journals in the humanities and the social sciences, Geology and mathematics published since 1945

This bibliography is global and includes scholarly, academic, intellectual, cultural, peer-reviewed or just interesting titles in 29 subjects. Predatory titles are excluded.

[**View the complete list.**](#)

STATISTICS

(Statistik)

Afrika statistika

ISSN 0852-0305

<http://www.ajol.info/index.php/afst/index>

2005-

Ed: Université Saint-Louis Senégal

African development indicators

E-ISSN 1020-2927

<http://data.worldbank.org/data-catalog/africa-development-indicators>

2006-

Ed: World Bank

African statistical journal

E-ISSN 2233-2820

<https://www.afdb.org/en/documents/category/african-statistical-journal>

2005-

Ed: Africain Development Bank Group

Other title: Journal statistique africain

African statistical yearbook

P-ISSN 1561-2805

<https://www.afdb.org/en/documents/category/african-statistical-yearbook>

2009-

Ed: African Development Bank Group

Other title: Annuaire statistique pour l'Afrique

America's children

<http://www.childstats.gov/americaschildren/>

1997-

Ed: Federal Interagency Forum on Child and Family Statistics

Annuaire des statistiques agricoles du Burundi

<http://www.isteebu.bi/index.php/publications/annuaires-statistiques/statistiques-agricoles>

2009-

Ed: Institut de statistiques et d'études économiques du Burundi

Annuaire statistique de la France

ISSN 0066-3654

<http://www.insee.fr/en/publications-et-services/sommaire.asp?codesage=ASF08>

2006-

Ed: Institut National de la Statistique et des Études Économiques

Annuaire statistique du Burundi

<http://www.isteebu.bi/index.php/publications/annuaires-statistiques/annuaires-statistiques>

2009-

Ed: Institut de statistiques et d'études économiques du Burundi

Annual abstract of statistics

ISSN 0072-5730

<http://www.statistics.gov.uk/STATBASE/Product.asp?vlnk=94&Pos=6&ColRank>

2002-

Ed: National Statistics, U.K.

Annual energy outlook

P-ISSN 0740-4190

<http://www.eia.doe.gov/oiaf/archive.html>

1997-

Ed: U.S. Energy Information Administration

Annual report. Statistics Estonia

P-ISSN 1736-4051

<http://www.stat.ee/annual-report>

2003-

Ed: Statistics Estonia

Annuario statistico italiano

P-ISSN 0066-4545

E-ISSN 1722-0696

<https://ebiblio.istat.it/SelibraOpac/resource/annuario-statistico-italiano/IST0010812>

<https://www.istat.it/it/archivio/annuario+statistico+italiano?page=1>

1878-

Ed: Istituto Nazionale di Statistica

Annuaire statistique de la Tunisie

P-ISSN 0066-3689

<http://www.ins.tn/fr/publication/annuaire-statistique-de-la-tunisie-2013-2017>

2002-

Ed: Institut national de la statistique

Anuario estadística de América Latina y el Caribe

ISSN 1014-0697

http://www.eclac.cl/cgi-bin/getProd.asp?xml=/deype/agrupadores_xml/aes250.xml&xsl=/agrupadores_xml/agrupa_listado.xls

1999-

Ed: Comisión Económica para América Latina y el Caribe

Anuario Estadístico de Castilla y León

<http://www.jcyl.es/web/jcyl/Estadistica/es/Plantilla66y33/1246989275272/>

2004-

Ed: Junta de Castilla y León

Anuario estadístico de España

P-ISSN 0066-5177

E-ISSN 1579-2722

http://www.ine.es/prodyserv/pubweb/anuarios_mnu.htm

1858-

Ed: Instituto Nacional de Estadística

Anuario estadístico de la República Argentina

P-ISSN 0326-2936

E-ISSN 2545-8795

<https://www.indec.gob.ar/publicaciones.asp>

2015-

Ed: Instituto Nacional de Estadística y Censos

Anuario estadístico de los Estados Unidos Mexicanos

P-ISSN 0188-8692

E-ISSN 0185-7126

http://www.inegi.org.mx/sistemas/productos/default.aspx?c=18130&upc=702825169138&s=est&tg=8&f=2&pf=_Prod&ef=0&cl=0&pg=0#inicio

1939-

Ed: Instituto Nacional de Estadística

Anuário estatístico de Portugal

P-ISSN 0871-8741

http://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_publicacoes&PUBLICACOESTipo=ea&PUBLICACOE_Scoleccao=107683&selTab=tab0

http://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_publicacoes

2000-

Ed: Instituto Nacional de Estatística

Anuário estatístico do Brasil

P-ISSN 0100-1299

<https://biblioteca.ibge.gov.br/biblioteca-catalogo?id=720&view=detalhes>

1908-

Ed: Instituto Brasileiro de Geografia e Estatística

Anuarul statistic al României

P-ISSN 1220-3246

<http://www.insse.ro/cms/en/content/statistical-yearbook-2013>

2006-

Ed: Institutul Națională de Statistică

Other title: Romanian statistical yearbook

Archives de données issues de la statistique publique

E-ISSN 23948837

<http://adisp.hypotheses.org/>

2012-

Ed: Archives de données issues de la statistique publique (Paris)

Asian journal of statistical sciences (AJSS)

E-ISSN 2582-9912

<https://arfjournals.com/ajss>

<https://arfjournals.com/Statistics/ajss>

2021-

Ed: ARF India

Auditing SA

ISSN 1028-9003

<http://journals.co.za/content/journal/audisa>

1998-2006

Ed: South African Statistical Association

Australian social trends

<http://www.abs.gov.au/Ausstats/abs@.nsf/2.6.4!OpenView&Start=1&Count=1000&Expand=2#2>

1994-

Ed: Australian Bureau of Statistics

Befolknings udvikling

P-ISSN 0070-3478

E-ISSN 1601-1074

<https://www.dst.dk/da/Statistik/Publikationer/VisPub?cid=29442>

2005-

Ed: Danmarks Statistik

Befolkningsstatistik. Beskrivning av Sveriges befolkning

P-ISSN 1653-0926

<http://www.scb.se/templates/publdb/katLista.asp?id=2125&produktnr=BE0101>

2004-

Ed: Statistiska centralbyrån

Befolkningsstatistik. Tabeller över Sveriges befolkning

P-ISSN 1654-0926

<http://www.scb.se/templates/publdb/katLista.asp?id=2125&produktnr=BE0101>

2004-

Ed: Statistiska centralbyrån

Belarus' i Rossija. Statističeskij sbornik

http://www.belstat.gov.by/ofitsialnaya-statistika/publications/izdania/public_compilation/index_6839/

2003-

Ed: Nacional'nyj Statističeskij Komitet Respubliki Belarus'

Bilteni demografske statistike

<http://www.rzs.rs.ba/PublikDemCIR.htm>

2001-

Ed: Republicki Zavod za Statistiku, Republika Srpska

Documentos de trabajo BILTOKI

E-ISSN 1134-8984

<http://www.et.bs.ehu.es/biltoki/index.shtml>

<http://dialnet.unirioja.es/servlet/revista?codigo=6837>

1997-

Ed: Departamento de Economía Aplicada III, Universidad del País Vasco

Biuletyn statystyczny

ISSN 0006-4025

http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/5840_2919_PLK_HTML.htm

2003-

Ed: Główny Urząd Statystyczny

Boletim estatístico

P-ISSN 0872-9751

<http://www.bportugal.pt/pt->

<PT/Estatisticas/PublicacoesEstatisticas/BolEstatistico/BEAnteriores/Paginas/EdAnteriores.aspx>

2001-

Ed: Banco de Portugal

Boletim mensal de estatística

E-ISSN 0032-5082

https://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_publicacoes&PUBLICACOESTipo=ea&PUBLICACOEScoleccao=6050951&selTab=tab0

2005-

Ed: Instituto Nacional de Estatística, Statistics Portugal

Buku maklumat perangkaan Malaysia

E-ISSN 0127-4643

https://www.dosm.gov.my/v1/index.php?r=column/cpublication&menu_id=S2E5ZklhckxmejVSaFFJb29acXZvUT09

2009-

Ed: Jabatan Perangkaan Malaysia

Other title: Statistical handbook Malaysia

Buku tahunan perangkaan, Malaysia

P-ISSN 0127-2624

https://www.dosm.gov.my/v1/index.php?r=column/cpublication&menu_id=S2E5ZklhckxmejVSaFFJb29acXZvUT09

2007-

Ed: Jabatan Perangkaan Malaysia

Other title: Statistics yearbook Malaysia

Bulletin mensuel des statistiques du travail

<http://www.travail.gouv.fr/etudes/sombmst.html>

2003-

Ed: Ministère des Affaires Sociales, du Travail et de la Solidarité, France

Bulletin of statistics

P-ISSN 0034-5024

http://www.statsa.gov.za/?page_id=1866&PPN=Bulletin&SCH=6283

<https://journals.co.za/journal/statsbul>

2001-2016

Ed: Statistics South Africa

Canada year book

P-ISSN 0068-8142

https://www65.statcan.gc.ca/acyb_r000-eng.htm

1867-

Ed: Statistics Canada

Case studies in business, industry and government statistics (CSBIGS)

E-ISSN 2152-372X

<https://publications-sfds.fr/index.php/csbigs>

2007-

Ed: Bentley University ; Société Française de Statistique

Chilean journal of statistics (ChJS)

P-ISSN 0718-7912

E-ISSN 0718-7920

<http://chjs.soche.cl/>

2010-

Ed: Chilean Statistical Society

China statistical yearbook

<http://www.stats.gov.cn/tjsj/ndsj/>

1996-

Ed: National Bureau of Statistics of China

Colloquium biometricum

P-ISSN 1896-7701

<http://collbiom.up.lublin.pl/>

2007-

Ed: Polskie Towarzystwo Biometryczne ; Katedra Zastosowań Matematyki i Informatyki, Uniwersytet Przyrodniczy (Lublin)

Communications for statistical applications and methods

P-ISSN 2287-7843

E-ISSN 2383-4757

<http://www.csam.or.kr/main.html>

<http://www.koreascience.or.kr/journal/AboutJournal.jsp?kojic=GCGHC8>

1994-

Ed: Korean Statistical Society

Compendio statistico italiano

P-ISSN 0069-7958

<https://ebiblio.istat.it/SebinaOpac/resource/compendio-statistico-italiano/IST0012257>

2005-2011

Ed: ISTAT

Other title: Italian statistical abstract

Datacrítica. International journal of critical statistics

ISSN 1933-7868

<http://datacritica.info/>

2007-

Ed: University of Puerto Rico, Mayaguez

Datenreport. Zahlen und Fakten über die Bundesrepublik Deutschland

<http://www.destatis.de/datenreport/>

2004-

Ed: Statistische Bundesamt, Deutschland

Demografska statistika u Republici Srbiji

P-ISSN 0084-4357

<http://www.stat.gov.rs/en-us/publikacije/>

2002-

Ed: Republički Zavod za Statistiku Srbije

Other title: Demographic yearbook in the Republic of Serbia

Demos. Informationen aus der Demografie

<http://www.bfs.admin.ch/bfs/portal/de/index/themen/bevoelkerung/uebersicht/blank/publikationen/demos/presentation.html>

2003-

Ed: Bundesamt für Statistik, Schweiz

Dieciocho-veintinueve en números

E-ISSN 2631-2638

<http://www.juventudes.gob.ec/dieciocho-veintinueve/>

2018-

Ed: Secretaría Técnica de Juventudes

Diffusion fundamentals

ISSN 1862-4138

<http://www.uni-leipzig.de/diffusion/journal/>

2005-

Ed: diffusion-online.org

Digest of education statistics

P-ISSN 0502-4102

<https://nces.ed.gov/pubsearch/getpubcats.asp?sid=091#061>

<https://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest/>

1991-

Ed: National Center for Education Statistics (US)

Dziennik urzędowy Głównego Urzędu Statystycznego

ISSN 0209-2409

http://www.stat.gov.pl/bip/17_PLK_WAI.htm

2001-

Ed: Główny Urząd Statystyczny

Economic & labour market review

P-ISSN 1751-8326

E-ISSN 1751-8334

<http://www.statistics.gov.uk/elmr/>

2007-

Ed: Office for National Statistics (U.K)

Economic and social statistics of Sri Lanka

P-ISSN 1391-3611

http://www.cbsl.gov.lk/htm/english/10_pub/p_2.html

2006-

Ed: Statistics Department, Central Bank of Sri Lanka

Electronic journal for history of probability and statistics

E-ISSN 1173-0074

<http://www.jehps.net/>

<https://eudml.org/journal/10102> (2005-2009)

2005-

Ed: Séminaire d'Histoire du Calcul des Probabilités et de la Statistique ; Laboratoire de Probabilités et Modèles Aléatoires, Universités Paris VI et VII

Other title: Journal électronique d'histoire des probabilités et de la statistique

Electronic journal of applied statistical analysis (EJASA)

E-ISSN 2070-5948

http://siba-ese.unisalento.it/index.php/ejasa_dss

2010-

Ed: Università del Salento

Electronic journal of applied statistical analysis: Decision support systems and services evaluation

E-ISSN 2037-3627

http://siba-ese.unisalento.it/index.php/ejasa_dss

2010-

Ed: Università del Salento

España en cifras

P-ISSN 1136-1611

http://www.ine.es/ss/Satellite?L=es_ES&c=INEPublicacion_C&cid=1259924856416&p=1254735110672&page_name=ProductosYServicios%2FPYSLLayout¶m1=PYSDetalleGratuitas

1999-

Ed: Instituto Nacional de Estadística, Madrid

Estatística e sociedade

E-ISSN 2237-8898

<http://seer.ufrgs.br/index.php/estatisticaesociedade>

2011-

Ed: Associação das Américas para a História da Estatística e do Cálculo das Probabilidades

Estatísticas de seguros

<http://www.isp.pt/NR/exeres/F047FAEF-5467-450C-BAB2-F6B2976A10CF,frameless.htm>

2000-

Ed: Instituto de Seguros de Portugal

EU SILC. Zistovanie o príjmoch a Eivotných Podmienkach Domácností v SR

<http://portal.statistics.sk/showdoc.do?docid=24731>

2006-

Ed: Statistický Úrad Slovenskej Republiky

Europe in figures

P-ISSN 1681-4789

<https://publications.europa.eu/de/publication-detail/-/publication/d71112dd-cd4c-49a4-964b-abbb09de9225>

1996-2012

Ed: Eurostat, European Commission

Formerly: Eurostat yearbook

Eurostat regional yearbook

P-ISSN 1681-9306

<https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/publications/statistical-books/regional-yearbook>

<https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/publications/Statistical-books/regional-yearbook/previous-editions>

2000-

Ed: Eurostat, European Commission

Eurostatistics

P-ISSN 1725-8111

E-ISSN 1831-3221

<https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/publications/statistical-books>

<https://publications.europa.eu/en/publication-detail/-/publication/459b720f-5334-11e8-be1d-01aa75ed71a1>

2004-

Ed: Eurostat, European Commission

FAO statistical yearbook

P-ISSN 1812-0571

<http://www.fao.org/statistics/yearbook/>

2004-

Ed: Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO)

Finnish yearbook of population research

P-ISSN 1796-6183

E-ISSN 1796-6191

<https://journal.fi/fypr>

1946-

Ed: Population Research Institute of Väestöliitto

Gender, poverty and environmental indicators on African countries

P-ISSN 1663-437X

<https://www.afdb.org/en/documents/category/gender-poverty-and-environmental-indicators-african-countries>

2008-

Ed: Africain Development Bank Group

Other title: Indicateures sur le genre, la pauvreté et l'environnement sur les pays africains

Handbook of statistics on Indian states

<https://m.rbi.org.in/Scripts/AnnualPublications.aspx?head=Handbook%20of%20Statistics%20on%20Indian%20States>

2015-

Ed: Reserve Bank of India

Hungary

P-ISSN 1416-2768

E-ISSN 1417-7722

<http://www.ksh.hu/>

2003-

Ed: Hungarian Central Statistical Office

Indonesian journal of applied statistics

E-ISSN 2621-086X

<https://jurnal.uns.ac.id/ijas>

<https://garuda.kemdikbud.go.id/journal/view/10962>

2018-

Ed: Study Program of Statistics, Universitas Sebelas Maret

International journal of statistics and applications

P-ISSN 2168-5193

E-ISSN 2168-5215

<http://www.sapub.org/journal/issuelist.aspx?journalid=1114>

2011-

Ed: Scientific and Academic Publishing

International journal of statistics and probability

P- ISSN 1927-7032

E-ISSN 1927-7040

<https://www.ccsenet.org/journal/index.php/ijsp/>

2012-

Ed: Canadian Center of Science and Education

International trade statistics

ISSN 0072-064X

http://www.wto.org/english/res_e/statis_e/statis_e.htm

1998-

Ed: World Trade Organization (WTO)

International trade statistics yearbook

P-ISSN 1010-447X

<http://comtrade.un.org/pb/first.aspx>

1992-

Ed: United Nations (UN)

InterStat.Statistics on the internet

E-ISSN 1941-689X

<http://interstat.statjournals.net/>

1995-

Ed: Virginia Polytechnic Institute

ISRN probability and statistics

E-ISSN 2090-472X

https://www.hindawi.com/journals/isrn/contents/?subject_area=Probability%20and%20Statistics

2012-2014

Ed: International Scholarly Research Network

Istanbul University econometrics and statistics e-journal

ISSN 1308-7215

<http://eidergisi.istanbul.edu.tr/>

<https://ekoist.istanbul.edu.tr/tr/>

2005-

Ed: Istanbul University

Other title: Ekoist. Journal of econometrics and statistics

İstatistikçiler dergisi. İstatistik ve aktüerya

P-ISSN 1308-0539

<https://dergipark.org.tr/jssa>

2008-

Ed: Aktüerya Derneği

Other title: Journal of statisticians.Statistics and actuarial sciences

İstatistik ve uygulamalı bilimler dergisi

E-ISSN 2718-0999

<https://dergipark.org.tr/tr/pub/jsas>

2020-

Ed: Abdulkadir Keskin

Japan statistical yearbook

P-ISSN 0389-9004

<http://www.stat.go.jp/english/data/nenkan/index.htm>

2011-

Ed: Statistics Japan

Journal of data science

ISSN 1683-8602

<http://www.sinica.edu.tw/~jds/>

2003-

Ed: Department of Statistics, Columbia University

Journal of data science, statistics, and visualisation (JDSSV)

E-ISSN 2773-0689

<https://jdssv.org/index.php/jdssv>

2021-

Ed: International Statistical Institute

Journal of Islamic Countries Society of Statistical Sciences (J-ISOSS)

E-ISSN 2313-7800

<http://www.joi.isoss.net/>

2015-

Ed: Islamic Countries Society of Statistical Sciences

Journal of official statistics

P-ISSN 0282-423X

E-ISSN 2001-7367

<http://www.jos.nu/> (1985-)

<https://sciendo.com/journal/JOS> (2013-)

<https://dialnet.unirioja.es/servlet/revista?codigo=9198> (2012-)

1985-

Ed: Sverige. Statistiska centralbyrån

Journal of Philippine statistics

P-ISSN 0022-3603

<https://psa.gov.ph/content/journal-philippine-statistics-jps>

2008-

Ed: Philippine Statistics Authority

Journal of social and economic statistics

E-ISSN 2285-388X

<https://sciendo.com/journal/JSES> 2020-)

<https://journals.scholarsportal.info/browse/2285388x> (2021-)

2020-

Ed: Bucharest Academy of Economic Studies

Journal of statistical and econometric methods

P-ISSN 2241-0384

E-ISSN 2241-0376

http://www.scienpress.com/journal_focus.asp?Main_Id=68

2012-

Ed: Scienpress Ltd.

Journal of statistical theory and applications

P-ISSN 1538-7887

E-ISSN 2214-1766

<http://www.msccs.mu.edu/~jsta/table.html>

<https://www.atlantis-press.com/journals/jsta>

<https://doaj.org/toc/2214-1766>

2012-

Ed: Klinger College of Arts and Sciences

Note: 3 month moving wall

Journal of statistics

<http://www.gcu.edu.pk/StatJour.htm>

2005-

Ed: Department of Statistics, GC University, Lahore

Journal of statistics applications & probability (JSAP)

P-ISSN 2090-8423

E-ISSN 2090-8431

<http://naturalspublishing.com/ContentTB.asp?JorID=3>

2012-

Ed: Natural Sciences Publishing Corporation

Journal of the Department of Statistics, Malaysia

P-ISSN 1823-1667

<http://www.myjurnal.my/public/browse-journal-view.php?id=294>

http://www.statistics.gov.my/portal/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=1301&Itemid=96&lang=_bm

2004-

Ed: Department of Statistics, Malaysia

Journal of the Iranian Statistical Society (JIRSS)

P-ISSN 1726-4057

E-ISSN 2538-189X

<http://jrss.irstat.ir/>

2002-

Ed: Iranian Statistical Society

Other title: Pizhūhishnāmah-i anjuman-i āmār-i īrān

Journal of the Japan Statistical Society

P-ISSN 0389-5602

E-ISSN 1348-6365

<https://www.jstage.jst.go.jp/browse/jjss>

2002-2017

Ed: Japan Statistical Society

JSSIST. Journal of the Statistical and Social Inquiry Society of Ireland

P-ISSN 0332-4648

P-ISSN 0081-4776

<http://www.tara.tcd.ie/handle/2262/1080>

2006-

Ed: Statistical and Social Inquiry Society of Ireland

Jurnal riset statistika (JRS)

P-ISSN 2808-3148

E-ISSN 2798-6578

<https://journals.unisba.ac.id/index.php/JRS>

2021-

Ed: Universitas Islam Bandung

Kelan tilastollinen vuosikirja**P-ISSN 1796-5659****E-ISSN 1796-5667**<http://www.kela.fi/in/internet/suomi.nsf/NET/241105130835AL> (Finnish)<http://www.kela.fi/in/internet/swedens.nsf/NET/241105131806AL> (Swedish)<http://www.kela.fi/in/internet/english.nsf/NET/241105132435AL> (English)**1997-**

Ed: Kansaneläkelaitos, tilastoryhmäPL 450

Other title: FPAs statistika årsbok

Malta in figureshttp://www.nso.gov.mt/themes/theme_page.aspx?id=36**2004-**

Ed: National Statistics Office

Małych rocznik statystyczny polski**P-ISSN 1640-3630****E-ISSN 1640-5919**http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/5840_2144_PLK_HTML.htmhttp://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/5840_737_PLK_HTML.htm**2000-**

Ed: Główny Urząd Statystyczny

Measuring Ireland's progress**P-ISSN 1649-6728**http://www.cso.ie/releasespublications/other_publications.htm**2003-**

Ed: Central Statistics Office, Ireland

Methoden, Verfahren, Entwicklungenhttps://www.statistischebibliothek.de/mir/receive/DESerie_mods_00000810?list=all/MethodenVerfahrenEntwicklung.html**1993-2018**

Ed: Statistisches Bundesamt

Monthly bulletin of statistics online**P-ISSN 0041-7432****E-ISSN 1564-3794**<http://unstats.un.org/unsd/mbs/app/DataSearchTable.aspx>**1991-**

Ed: Statistics Division, United Nations

New Zealand official yearbook**P-ISSN 0078-0170**http://www.stats.govt.nz/browse_for_stats/snapshots-of-nz/digital-yearbook-collection.aspx**1893-**

Ed: Statistics New Zealand

Nordic statistics**P-ISSN 1398-0017**<https://www.norden.org/en/publication/nordic-statistics-2018>**2006-**

Ed: Nordiska ministerrådet

Other title: Nordisk statistisk årsbok

Formerly: Nordic statistical yearbook

OECD factbook. Economic, environmental and social statistics<http://new.sourceoecd.org/factbook>**2005-**

Ed: Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD)

OECD statistics working papers

http://www.oecd.org/findDocument/0,3354.en_2649_34257_1_119684_1_1_1,00.htm

2001-

Ed: Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD)

Open journal of statistics

P-ISSN 2161-718X

E-ISSN 2161-7198

<http://www.scirp.org/journal/ojs/>

2011-

Ed: Scientific Research Publishing

Pakistan statistical yearbook

<http://www.pbs.gov.pk/publications>

2007-

Ed: Federal Bureau of Statistics, Government of Pakistan

Poland quarterly statistics

P-ISSN 1425-3291

http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus/5840_3332_ENG_HTML.htm

2006-2009, 2012-

Ed: Główny Urząd Statystyczny

Population index

P-ISSN 0032-4701

<http://popindex.princeton.edu/browse/index.html>

1986-2000

Ed: Office of Population Research, Princeton University

Przegląd statystyczny

P-ISSN 0033-2372

<https://ps.stat.gov.pl/> (2009-)

<https://journals.pan.pl/dlibra/journal/106032> (2011-)

<https://bibliotekanauki.pl/journals/431> (2009-)

<https://www.ceeol.com/search/journal-detail?id=2559> (2009-)

2009-

Ed: Komitet Statystyki i Ekonometrii, Polska Akademia Nauk

Other title: Statistical review

R news

ISSN 1609-3631

<http://cran.r-project.org/doc/Rnews/>

2001-

Ed: R Foundation for Statistical Computing

R journal

E-ISSN 2073-4859

<http://journal.r-project.org/>

2009-

Ed: R Foundation for Statistical Computing

Regiony Rossii. Osnovnye harakteristiki sub"ektov Rossijskoj Federacii

http://www.gks.ru/wps/wcm/connect/rosstat_main/rosstat/ru/statistics/publications/catalog/doc_1138625359016

2002-

Ed: Federal'naja služba gosudarstvennoj statistiki

República Dominicana en cifras

<http://www.one.gob.do/>

2008-

Ed: Oficina Nacional de Estadística

Retrato territorial de Portugal

P-ISSN 1646-0448

http://www.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_publicacoes&PUBLICACOESpagenumber=1&PUBLICACOESrevista=00&PUBLICACOESTipo=ea&selTab=tab0&PUBLICACOESTema=00&PUBLICACOESfreeText=Retrato%20territorial%20de%20Portugal

2003-

Ed: Instituto Nacional de Estatística, Portugal

Revista de la Sociedad Argentina de Estadística

P-ISSN 0329-5583

E-ISSN 2545-7837

<https://revistas.unc.edu.ar/index.php/ReSAE>

1998-

Ed: Sociedad Argentina de Estadística

Revista investigación operacional

E-ISSN 0257-4306

<http://rev-inv-ope.univ-paris1.fr/>

2000-

Ed: Universidad de La Habana

Revista colombiana de estadística

P-ISSN 0120-1751

<http://revistas.unal.edu.co/index.php/estad>

<http://www.redalyc.org/revista.oa?id=899> (2000-)

http://www.scielo.org.co/scielo.php?script=sci_serial&pid=0120-1751&nrm=iso&rep=&lng=es (2005-)

1968-

Ed: Universidad Nacional de Colombia

Revista estadística española

P-ISSN 0014-1151

E-ISSN 2254-9390

<https://www.ine.es/ss/Satellite?c=Page&cid=1254735226759&pagename=ProductosYServicios%2FPYSLAYOUT&L=0>

1958-2018

Ed: Instituto Nacional de Estadística

Revista română de statistică

P-ISSN 1018-046X

E-ISSN 1844-7694

<http://www.revistadestatistica.ro/>

2007-

Ed: Romanian National Institute of Statistics

Rocznik statystyczny Rzeczypospolitej Polskiej

P-ISSN 0867-082X

<https://stat.gov.pl/en/topics/statistical-yearbooks/statistical-yearbooks/statistical-yearbook-of-the-republic-of-poland-2014.2.9.html>

2005-

Ed: Główny Urząd Statystyczny

Other title: Statistical yearbook of the Republic of Poland

Romanian statistical review

P-ISSN 1018-046X

E-ISSN 1844-7694

<http://www.revistadestatistica.ro/>

2004-

Ed: Romanian National Institute of Statistics

Other title: Revista română de statistică

Rossijskij statističeskij čegodnik

<https://www.gks.ru/folder/210/document/12994>

2003-

Ed: Federal'naja Služba Gosudarstvennoj Statistiki (Rosstat)

SCB-data för forskning. Innehållsbeskrivning av olika register

<http://www.scb.se/>

2009-

Other title: Microdata at Statistics Sweden for research purposes

Sigma. The bulletin of European statistics

P-ISSN 1018-5739

<http://www.eds-destatis.de/de/publ/sigma.php?m=know>

2000-

Ed: Eurostat

Śląski przegląd statystyczny

P-ISSN 1644-6739

E-ISSN 2544-3283

<https://wwwdbc.wroc.pl/dlibra/collectiondescription/228> (2007-)

<https://bibliotekanauki.pl/journals/454> (2013-)

<https://www.ceeol.com/search/journal-detail?id=736> (2010-)

2007-

Ed: Uniwersytet Ekonomiczny we Wrocławiu

Slovenská štatistika a demografia

P-ISSN 1210-1095

E-ISSN 1339-6854

http://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/products/ssad/!ut/p/b1/jY_BDoIwAEo_SNYxge04TBzogiIwcReDxhgSAQ9G49-

LxKtob01em5ZYUhLbVvf6XN3qrq0ub2_9vdFrHoZUYuXnHiQ3EpleUhWzHtj1wEzJaBpogGvIZZRsREpY5Dsvzy-

SOJXfkFsfWicx7Fx4HDXgwhcITgCRgUjW2KHApmmaaaNgTLuHDGjCkIRALn_AcYODMDIwiTqmhO5NkX5zOLJCxdJ-Go!/dl4/d5/L2dBIEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/

2014-

Ed: Štatistický Úrad Slovenskej Republiky

Other title: Slovak statistics and demography

Note: 3 month moving wall

Socijalna zaštita SKRB u Federaciji Bosne i Hercegovine

<http://fzs.ba/index.php/bosanski-bilteni/socijalna-zastita/>

2011-

Ed: Federanlni zavod z statistiku

Other title: Social welfare in the Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina

South African statistical journal

P-ISSN 0038-271X

<https://journals.co.za/content/journal/sasj/browse?page=archive-issues>

1967-2000

Ed: South African Statistical Association

South African statistics

<http://www.statssa.gov.za/publications/statsdownload.asp?ppn=SAStatistics%26SCH=5366>

2000-

Ed: Statistics South Africa

Spisanie statistika

P-ISSN 0204-8698

E-ISSN 2367-5489

<http://spisaniestatistika.nsi.bg/page/bg-topmenu/about.php>

2011-

Ed: Republika Bălgarija, Nacionalen Statističeski Institut

Sri Lankan journal of applied statistics

E-ISSN 1391-4987

<https://sljastats.sljol.info/>

2011-

Ed: Institute of Applied Statistics, Sri Lanka

Statistica

P-ISSN 0390-590X

E-ISSN 1973-2201

<https://rivista-statistica.unibo.it/> (2002-)

<https://doaj.org/toc/1973-2201> (2007-)

2002-

Ed: Dipartimento di scienze statistiche "Paolo Fortunati", Università di Bologna

Statistical handbook of Japan

P-ISSN 0081-4792

<http://www.stat.go.jp/english/data/handbook/index.html>

2009-

Ed: Statistics Bureau of Japan

Statistical indicators for Asia and the Pacific

ISSN 0252-4457

<http://www.unescap.org/publications/result.asp?keyword=statistical+indicators+for+asia+and+the+pacific>

2002-

Ed: United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific

Statistical yearbook

<http://www.dst.dk/Yearbook.aspx>

2000-

Ed: Statistics Denmark

Statistical yearbook. Republic of Belarus

http://www.belstat.gov.by/en/ofitsialnaya-statistika/publications/statistical-publications-data-books-bulletins/public_compilation/

2016-

Ed: National Statistical Committee of the Republic of Belarus

Statistical yearbook. Republic of Rwanda

<http://www.statistics.gov.rw/publications/all/Statistical%2520yearbook>

2009-

Ed: National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda

Statistical yearbook. United Nations

P-ISSN 0082-8459

<http://unstats.un.org/unsd/publications/statistical-yearbook>

2001-

Ed: United Nations

Statistical yearbook Bangladesh

<http://www.bbs.gov.bd/site/page/29855dc1-f2b4-4dc0-9073-f692361112da/Statistical-Yearbook>

2011-

Ed: Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics

Statistical yearbook for Asia and the Pacific

P-ISSN 0252-3655

<http://www.unescap.org/publications/result.asp?keyword=Statistical+yearbook+for+asia>
<http://www.unescap.org/publications>

2001-

Ed: United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific

Statistical yearbook for Latin America and the Caribbean

P-ISSN 1014-0697

E-ISSN 1684-1379

http://www.eclac.cl/cgi-bin/getProd.asp?xml=/deype/agrupadores_xml/aes250.xml&xsl=/agrupadores_xml/a16l.xls

2000-

Ed: Economic Commission for Latin America (ECLA), United Nations

Other title: Anuario estadístico de América Latina y el Caribe

Statistical year-book India

P-ISSN 0073-6155

<http://mospi.nic.in/publication/statistical-year-book-india>

2011-

Ed: Central Statistical Organisation, Ministry of Statistics & Programme Implementation, Government of India

Statistical yearbook of Abu Dhabi

ISSN 2414-6072

<https://www.scad.ae/en/Pages/ThemeReleaseDetail.aspx?ReleaseID=652&ThemeID=1>

2015-

Ed: Statistics Centre Abu Dhabi

Statistical yearbook of Bhutan

<http://www.nsb.gov.bt/publication/publications.php?id=3>

1985-

Ed: National Statistics Bureau, Royal Government of Bhutan

Statistical yearbook of Georgia

<https://www.geostat.ge/en/single-categories/95/statistical-yearbook>

1999-

Ed: Statistics Georgia

Statistical yearbook of Ireland

P-ISSN 1649-1408

http://www.cso.ie/releasespublications/other_publications.htm

2002-

Ed: Central Statistics Office, Ireland

Statistical yearbook of Norway

P-ISSN 0809-1919

<https://www.ssb.no/en/befolking/artikler-og-publikasjoner/statistical-yearbook>

1996-

Ed: Statistics Norway

Statistical yearbook of OIC member countries

E-ISSN 1303-9601

<http://www.sesric.org/publications-syb.php>

2006-

Ed: Statistical, Economic and Social Research and Training Centre fro Islamic Countries, Organisation of Islamic Cooperation

Statistical yearbook of the Netherlands

P-ISSN 0303-6448

<https://www.cbs.nl/en-gb/search?query=%22Trends+in+the+Netherlands%22>

2015-

Ed: Statistics Netherlands

Statistical yearbook of Palestine

http://www.pcbs.gov.ps/pcbs_2012/Publications.aspx

1997-

Ed: Palestinian Central Bureau of Statistics

Statistical yearbook of the Republic of China

P-ISSN 0256-7857

<http://eng.dgbas.gov.tw/lp.asp?CtNode=2351&CtUnit=1072&BaseDSD=36&mp=2>

2014-

Ed: Republic of China (Taiwan)

Statistical yearbook of Ukraine

<http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/>

2007-

Ed: State Statistics Service of Ukraine

Statistical yearbook. UNHCR, The UN Refugee Agency

P-ISSN 1684-9051

<https://www.unhcr.org/pages/4a02afce6.html>

2001-2015

Ed: UN Refugee Agency

Statističeskij ežegodnik Republika Belarus

http://www.belstat.gov.by/ofitsialnaya-statistika/publications/izdania/public_compilation/

2012-

Ed: Nacional'nyj Statističeskij Komitet Respubliki Belarus'

Statističeski godišnik. Republika Bălgarija

P-ISSN 0204-4830

P-ISSN 1310-7364

E-ISSN 1312-554X

<http://www.nsi.bg/en/taxonomy/term/theme-general-publications>

2011-

Ed: Nacionalen Statističeski Institut

Other title: Statistical yearbook. Republic of Bulgaria

Statistická ročenka České republiky

<https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/statistical-yearbook-of-the-czech-republic-2016>

2010-

Ed: Česky Statistický Úřad

Other title: Statistical yearbook of the Czech Republic

Statistički godišnjak Republike Srbije

P-ISSN 0351-4064

<https://www.stat.gov.rs/en-US/publikacije>

2011-

Ed: Republički Zavod za Statistiku Srbije

Other title: Statistical yearbook of the Republic of Serbia

Statistički godišnik na Republika Severna Makedonija

https://www.stat.gov.mk/PublikaciiPoOblast_en.aspx?id=34&rbrObl=37

1999-

Ed: Državen zavod za statistika na Republika Severna Makedonija

Other title: Statistical yearbook of the Republic of North Macedonia

Statistički ljetopis Republike Hrvatske

P-ISSN 1330-0369

https://www.dzs.hr/hrv/publication/stat_year.htm

2003-

Ed: Državni Zavod za Statistiku
Other title: Statistical Yearbook of the Republic of Croatia

Statistični letopis Republike Slovenije

ISSN 1318-5403

http://www.stat.si/letopis/index_letopis.asp (2006-)

<https://www.dlib.si/details/URN%3aNBN%3aSI%3aSPR-KL1XPVZE> (1994-2013)

<https://www.dlib.si/details/URN%3aNBN%3aSI%3aSPR-YKFVDT7E> (1953-1989)

1994-

Ed: Statistični urad Republike Slovenije

Statistics and public policy

E-ISSN 2330-443X

<http://www.tandfonline.com/toc/uspp20/current#.UtO7ldOA05t>

2013-

Ed: American Statistical Association

Statistics Botswana annual report

<http://www.statsbots.org.bw/other-publications>

2013-

Ed: Statistics Botswana

Statistics in transition. New series

P-ISSN 1234-7655

E-ISSN 2450-0291

<http://stat.gov.pl/en/sit-en/> (2013-)

<https://stat.gov.pl/en/sit-en/issues-and-articles-sit/previous-issues/> (2013-)

<https://bibliotekanauki.pl/journals/543> (2010-)

<https://www.ceeol.com/search/journal-detail?id=1327> (2011-)

https://www.exeley.com/journal/statistics_in_transition (2015-)

<https://doaj.org/toc/2450-0291> (2015-)

2010-

Ed: Polskie Towarzystwo Statystyczne

Statistics research letters

P-ISSN 2325-7040

E-ISSN 2324-7059

<http://www.seipub.org/srl/Default.aspx>

2012-

Ed: Science and Engineering Publishing

Statistics and its interface

P-ISSN 1938-7989

E-ISSN 1938-7997

<http://www.intlpress.com/SII/>

2008-2009

Ed: International Press

Statistics in action. Newsletter from Statistics Sweden

P-ISSN 2002-0902

E-ISSN 2002-1062

http://www.scb.se/sv/_Om-SCB/SCBs-samarbetsprojekt-i-varlden/statistics-in-action/

2015-

Ed: Statistiska Centralbyrån

Statistiksk årbog

P-ISSN 1441-8355

<http://www.dst.dk/da/Statistik/Publikationer/VisPub?cid=22259>

1896-

Ed: Danmarks Statistik

Statistik Indonesia**E-ISSN 0126-2912**<https://www.bps.go.id/index.php/Publikasi>**1998-**

Ed: Badan Pusat Statistik

Other title: Statistical yearbook of Indonesia

Statistika**P-ISSN 0322-788X****E-ISSN 1804-8765**<http://www.czso.cz/csu/redakce.nsf/i/statistika>**2011-**

Ed: Český statistický úřad

Statistika i èconomika**P-ISSN 2500-3925**<http://statecon.rea.ru/jour><https://doaj.org/toc/2500-3925>**2013-**

Ed: Rossijskij èkonomičeskij universitet im. G.V. Plehanova

Other title: Statistics and economics

Statistika Ukraïni**P-ISSN 2519-1853****E-ISSN 2519-1861**[\(2008-\)](https://su-journal.com.ua/index.php/journal)[\(2015-\)](https://doaj.org/toc/2519-1861)**2008-**

Ed: Nacional'na akademiya statystyky, obliku ta audytu

Note: 2 year moving wall

Statistikē epetērida tēs ellados**P-ISSN 0081-5071**http://dlib.statistics.gr/portal/page/portal/ESYE/categoryyears?p_cat=10007369&p_topic=10007369**1930-2011**

Ed: Ellēnikē Statistikē Archē

Other title: Statistical yearbook of Greece

Statistique et enseignement**ISSN 2108-6745**<http://www.statistique-et-enseignement.fr/ojs/index.php/StatEns/index>**2010-**

Ed: Société Française de Statistique (SFdS)

Statistisch bulletin**E-ISSN 0920-9743**<http://www.cbs.nl/nl/publicaties/publicaties/algemeen/statistisch-bulletin/a-1/index.htm>**1998-**

Ed: Centraal Bureau voor de Statistiek, Nederland

Statistische Diskussionsbeiträge**ISSN 0949-068X**http://opus.kobv.de/ubp/schriftenreihen_ebene2.php?sr_id=16&la=de**1999-**

Ed: Lehrstuhl für Statistik und Ökonometrie, Universität Potsdam

Statistisches Jahrbuch für das Ausland<https://www.ec.destatis.de/csp/shop/sfg/bpm.html.cms.cBroker.cls?cmxpath=struktur,vollanzeige.csp&ID=1019210>

2006-

Ed: Statistisches Bundesamt

Statistisches Jahrbuch für die Bundesrepublik Deutschland

<http://www.digizeitschriften.de/dms/toc/?PID=PPN514402342>

1952-1990

Ed: Statistische Bundesamt

Statistická Rocenka Slovenskej Republiky

<https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/products/publikacie/!ut/p/z1>

1996-

Ed: Statistický Úrad Slovenskej Republiky

Other title: Statistical Yearbook of the Slovak Republic

Statistisches Jahrbuch der Schweiz

P-ISSN 0081-5330

<https://www.bfs.admin.ch/bfs/de/home/statistiken/kataloge-datenbanken/publikationen/uebersichtsdarstellungen/statistisches-jahrbuch.html>

1891-2015

Ed: Schweizerische Eidgenossenschaft

Statistisches Jahrbuch Deutschland und Internationales

https://www.destatis.de/DE/Themen/Querschnitt/Jahrbuch/_inhalt.html

2006-

Ed: Statistisches Bundesamt

Statistisk årbog

P-ISSN 0070-3567

http://www.dst.dk/Statistik/ags/statistisk_aarbog/tidligere_udgaver.aspx

1896-1920, 2000-

Ed: DNotearks Statistik

Statistisk årsbok för Sverige

P-ISSN 0081-5381

E-ISSN 1654-4420

http://www.scb.se/sv/_Hitta-statistik/Historisk-statistik/Statistik-efter-serie/Annan-historisk-statistik/Sveriges-officiella-statistik-i-sammandrag-1870-1913/ (1870-1913)

http://www.scb.se/sv/_Hitta-statistik/Statistik-efter-amne/22678/Ovrigt/Statistisk-arsbok/ (1914-2001)

http://www.scb.se/sv/_Hitta-statistik/Historisk-statistik/Statistisk-arsbok-for-Sverige-1914-2001/ (1914-2001)

http://www.scb.se/sv/_Hitta-statistik/Statistik-efter-amne/22678/Ovrigt/Statistisk-arsbok/?Produktkod=OV0904&displaypublications=true (2002-)

1870-

Ed: Statistiska centralbyrån

Other title: Statistical yearbook of Sweden

Statistisk årsbok för Åland

P-ISSN 0357-735X

<http://www.asub.ax/form.con?iForm=16&m=205&sub=203>

2015-

Ed: Ålands Statistik- och Utredningsbyrå

Other title: Statistical yearbook of Åland

Statistisk årsbok Göteborg

<http://www.goteborg.se/statistiskarsbok>

2004-

Ed: Göteborgs Stad

Statystyka Ukrayiny

<http://nasoa.edu.ua/pidrozdily/redaktsijno-vydavnychij/naukovo-informatsijnij-zhurnal-statistika-ukrayini/>

2008-

Ed: Nacional'na akademiya statystyky, obliku ta audytu
Note: 2 year moving wall

Technology innovations in statistics education (TISE)

E-ISSN 1933-4214

http://escholarship.org/uc/uclastat_cts_tise

2007-

Ed: Center for the Teaching of Statistics, University of California, Los Angeles

Területi statisztika

P-ISSN 0018-7828

<http://www.ksh.hu/terstat> (2006-)

<https://www.ceeol.com/search/journal-detail?id=862> (2012-)

2006-

Ed: Központi Statisztikai Hivatal

Trends in the Netherlands

P-ISSN 0303-6448

<http://www.cbs.nl/en-GB/menu/publicaties/boeken/statistisch-jaarboek/archief/2015/trends-in-nederland-2015.htm>

2015-

Ed: Statistics Netherlands

U.K. The official yearbook of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

<http://www.statistics.gov.uk/StatBase/Product.asp?vlnk=5703>

2000-

Ed: Office for National Statistics, U.K.

Uluslararası beşeri ve sosyal bilimler inceleme dergisi,

E-ISSN 2667-8144

<https://dergipark.org.tr/tr/pub/ihssr>

2017-

Ed: Derya Semiz Çelik

Other title: International humanities and social science review (IHSSR)

UNCTAD handbook of statistics

P-ISSN 0251-9461

<http://archive.unctad.org/Templates/Page.asp?intItemID=5772〈=1>

2001-

Ed: United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD)

Utbildningsstatistisk årsbok

P-ISSN 0348-6397

E-ISSN 1654-4447

<http://www.sverigesiffror.scb.se/hitta-statistik/sok/?query=Utbildningsstatistisk%20%C3%A5rsbok&tab=older>

2002-2015

Ed: Statistiska centralbyrån

Other title: Yearbook of educational statistics

Water alternatives

E-ISSN 1965-0175

http://www.water-alternatives.org/index.php?option=com_frontpage&Itemid=1

2008-

Ed: Water alternatives

Wiadomości statystyczne

P-ISSN 0043-518X

E-ISSN 2543-8476

<https://ws.stat.gov.pl/> (2009-)

<https://bibliotekanauki.pl/journals/735> (2014-)

2009-

Ed: Główny Urząd Statystyczny

Vieillesse autrement

E-ISSN 2606-0469

<https://senex.hypotheses.org/>

2017-

Ed: Aix-Marseille Université

Visions. International social sciences magazine

P-ISSN 1409-8962

E-ISSN 1857-9221

<http://visionsmagazine.org/>

2006-

Ed: Shoqata e Intelektualëve Klubi Demokratik

Formerly: Vizione. Revistë studimore - shkencore me përmbajtje. sociologjike, integrime evroatlantike, ekonomike dhe juridiko-politike

Välfärd

ISSN 1654-1502

<http://www.scb.se/templates/PlanerPublicerat/ViewInfo.aspx?where=serie&publobjid=1593>

1999-

Ed: Statistiska centralbyrån

Women and men in Finland

P-ISSN 1456-808X

http://www.stat.fi/index_en.html

2014-

Ed: Statistics Finland

Women and men in Ireland

P-ISSN 1649-6299

<https://www.cso.ie/en/statistics/womenandmeninireland/>

2004-

Ed: Central Statistics Office, Ireland

Voprosy statistiki

P-ISSN 0320-8168

E-ISSN 2313-6383

<https://voprstat.elpub.ru/jour>

2014-

Ed: Federal'nâa sluzba gosudarstvennoj statistiki

Note: 1 year moving wall

World economic and social survey

<http://www.un.org/esa/policy/publications/papers.htm>

1947-

Ed: Department of Economic and Social Affairs, United Nations

Xplore. Journal of statistics

ISSN 2302-5751

<http://jurnal.ipb.ac.id/index.php/xplore>

2013-

Ed: Departemen Statistika, Institut Pertanian Bogor

Year book Australia

ISSN 0810-8633

<http://www.abs.gov.au/AUSSSTATS/abs@.nsf/second+level+view?ReadForm&prodno=1301.0&viewtitle=Year%20Book%20Australia~2007~Latest~24/01/2007&&tabname=Past%20Future%20Issues&prodno=1301.0&issue=2007&num=&view=&>

<http://www.abs.gov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/mf/1301.0>

2002-2012

Ed: Australian Bureau of Statistics

Yearbook of immigration statistics

P-ISSN 0743-538X

<https://www.dhs.gov/immigration-statistics/yearbook>

2004-

Ed: U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Yearbook of labour statistics

<http://www.ilo.org/public/libdoc/ilo/P/09615/>

1935-2009

Ed: International Labour Office

Zabezpieczenie społeczne. Teoria, prawo, praktyka

P-ISSN 2299-2332

<https://zs.wnplism.uw.edu.pl/index.php/zs>

<https://bibliotekanauki.pl/journals/1978>

2012-

Ed: Uniwersytet Warszawski

Zeitschrift für Familienforschung

P-ISSN 1437-2940

E-ISSN 2196-2154

<https://ubp.uni-bamberg.de/jfr/index.php/jfr> (1999-)

<https://www.ssoar.info/ssoar/discover> (1989-)

<https://budrich-journals.de/index.php/zff/issue/archive> (2006-)

<https://www.ifb.bayern.de/zeitschrift/familienforschung/index.php>

1989-

Ed: Staatsinstitut für Familienforschung, Universität Bamberg

Other title: Journal of family research

Zhong guo tong ji nian jian

P-ISSN 0255-6766

<http://www.stats.gov.cn/tjsj/ndsj/>

1996-

Ed: Zhong guo tong ji chu ban she

Other title: China statistical yearbook

Österreichische Zeitschrift für Statistik

P-ISSN 1026-597X

<https://www.ajs.or.at/index.php/ajs>

<https://doaj.org/toc/1026-597X> (2014-)

1996-

Ed: Austrian Statistical Society

Other title: Austrian journal of statistis